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For the website, request number 270368

From: Arlene Goss 
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 9:28 a.m.
To: 'John Parker'
Cc: Phil Marshall
Subject: Response to Official Information request October 5

06-Oct-2016

John Parker

Dear Mr Parker,

Official information request for QUARRY SURVEY DOCUMENTS

I refer to your official information request dated 5-October-2016 for a copy of the initial
 findings from Paterson Pitts surveyors that show the measurements, when they inspected the
 'as built' profiles at the Papanui Inlet quarry, in late September 2016.

The information you have requested is attached.

In order to provide you with further context in terms of the information you have requested,
 please note that the attached plans were received by Council on the 8 Sept, 2016. These plans
 were as-built plans of the western paddock showing variances written in pen from design
 levels.

Council believed the variances, in the order of 0.5m high, were not acceptable and in a letter
 dated 20 September, 2016, asked Mr Steven Clearwater to remove the high points so that the
 ground level was at or below design level. Mr Clearwater has carried this work out, involving
 extensive earthworks as inspected by Phil Marshall on Tuesday 5 October.

At the moment Council is awaiting a further as-built plan to confirm the new ground levels of
 the western paddock and their improved match with remediation plan cross-section design
 levels.

mailto:/O=DUNEDIN CITY COUNCIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ARLENE GOSS20E
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If you wish to discuss this information with us, please feel free to contact Phil Marshall or Alan
 Worthington at 03 477 4000.
 
Yours sincerely
Arlene Goss
 
Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
 

mailto:Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
http://www.facebook.com/DunedinCityCouncil
http://twitter.com/DnCityCouncil
http://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council
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